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Case No. 113517

7 July 2009

Mr Andrew Coleman
Senior Project Manager
Meriton Apartiments Pty Ltd
Level 11, 528 Kent Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Andrew
RE: Warriewood STP Odour Mitigation Works-Stage &

| refer to your email enquiry of 2 Jjuly 2009 requesting furiher informaticn to confirm
results or action undertaken by Sydney Water in regarc ic Level 3 odour impact
assessment and managenent 12lating to the above site.

| would confirm Sydney Watar has carried out a preliminary assessment of the
predicted adour impacts of the Warriewood STP. This wes undertaken following the
commissioning and operaicn of the Stage A odour contrel works using the
AUSPLUME stmospheric cisparsion model. The results «1:izated the recuired odour

reductions had neen ashisved.

A further deiailed odour stud'y of the Warriewood STP will be undertaken by Sydney
Water in the summer ¢ #£08/2010 to provide the final 2ssessment of the odour
impacts from tne site.

The condition placed on your proposed development by Fittwater Council {0 satisfy a
Level 3 odour impact assessment would require a CALPUFF atmospheric dispersion
programme (¢ be carried out. This will require Meriton to engage the services of an
appropriate censultant, at its cost, to carry out the CALPUFT modelling.

Sydney VWaisr can provide aii current modelling inputs to Any consultant engaged by
Meriton to deliver their repoart for the Level 3 odour impaci 2ssessment.

S

Should you iave any furthar giastions, please contact ns o1 3848 471 2.

Yours sincerely

Brigh Malliga

Senior DSR, IJ&¢
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